December 30, 1957

Neil E. Salsich
304 Central Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Res Hollis State #3
SW NW 36~-16S-29E,

Dear Sir:

On your C-101 on the above mentioned well you stated you would
run 400! of 8 5/8" and circulate cement. 1950'.0of 7" set and 2700¢
43 with 150 sacks.

On your C-103 you state you ran 462' of 8 5/8" with 50 sacks. You
didn't state whether it circulated or not. C-101 stated you would set
7™ casing at 1950'. You didn't say anything about pulling it. C-103
stated you did pull it.

On 4%" casing,C-101 was approved for 150 sacks, C-103 states you
ran only 50,
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Yours very truly,
OIL COHSEAVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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